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MISSISSIPPI GAMING COMMISSION
Post Office Box 23577
Jackson, Mississippi 39225-3577
(601) 351-2800

INDUSTRY LETTER No. 2003-05
June 3, 2003

TO: All Licensees, Enrolled Attorneys and Interested Parties
FROM: Larry Greg%xﬁec tive Director
RE: Excluded Person

Larry Gregory
Executive Director

This is official notice of the placement of the following individual on the Mississippi Gaming Commission’s
List of Excluded Persons as authorized under Mississippi Code §§75-76-35 through 43, Exclusion or ejection of
certain persons from gaming establishments and Mississippi Gaming Commission Regulations V, Section 1,

Duty to Exclude.

Information on all excluded individuals may be accessed on our web site at mgc.state.ms.us.

NAME: | Jerry Dale Criner
ALIAS: | John Dale Williams
HOME ADDRESS: | Claremore, OK
DATE PLACED ON EXCLUSION LIST: | April 29, 2003
DATE OF BIRTH: | December 9, 1948
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: | Caucasian Male
HEIGHT: | 5°11”°
WEIGHT: | 160 — 200
BUILD: | Medium
HAIR: | Brown (Receding)
EYES: | Brown
OCCUPATION: | Unknown
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION: | Slot Cheat
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